
   CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Note: Detailed Information for Agenda Items can be found at the City of Clarkston Website www.clarkstonga.gov/ 

 

 

 

AGENDA Thursday, August 8, 2019  7:00PM 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL/ PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS/ PRESENTATION
C1) Approve Minutes: Council Meeting 7-2-19 and Executive Session 7-30-19

C2)  Introduce Clarkston New Hires: Detective Miller

C3)  25 Year Service Presentation – James Steedle

C4)  20 Year Service Presentation – Corey Ford

C5) 10 Year Service Presentation – Criss Hudson

D. REPORTS:
1) Planning & Zoning Report

2) City Manager’s Report

3) City Attorney’s Report

4) Council Remarks

5) Mayor’s Report

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Any member of the public may address the Council, during the time allotted for public comment. Each attendee will be

allowed 3 minutes for comments at the discretion of the Presiding Officer. The public comment period will be limited to

40 minutes and it is not a time for dialogue. If your public comment contains a series of questions, please submit those to

the City Clerk in writing. This will facilitate follow-up by the council or staff. The City Council desires to allow an

opportunity for public comment; however, the business of the City must proceed in an orderly, timely manner.

F. CONSENT AGENDA
F1)  Reschedule the November 5, 2019 Council Meeting and December 31, 2019 Work Session

F2)  Amend Ordinance to allow for Increased Insurance Company annual license fee due to increased

population base

G. OLD BUSINESS

H. NEW BUSINESS

H1)  Approve the Redspeed Services Agreement

H2)  Adopt revision to Chapter 18 (Traffic) to create Section 18-7 ‘Automated Traffic Enforcement Safety

System’ for the Purpose of Authorizing the Use of Automated Traffic Enforcement Safety Device in School

Zones

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS A LEGAL MATTER
       Executive Sessions are not open to the Public.

J.   ADJOURNMENT:

YT Bell Awet Eyasu         
Andrea Cervone Ahmed Hassan 
Jamie Carroll      Mario Williams 

Robin I. Gomez– City Manager 

Ted Terry – Mayor 



MINUTES 
CLARKSTON CITY COUNCIL 

Tuesday, July 2, 2019 
Officials Present 

Mayor: Ted Terry 
Council: YT Bell, Jamie Carroll, Andrea Cervone, Awet Eyasu, 
Ahmed Hassan, Mario Williams 
City Manager: Robin I. Gomez 
City Clerk:  Tracy Ashby  
City Attorney: Stephen Quinn 

A. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Terry called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

B. ROLL CALL/ PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Present:  YT Bell, Awet Eyasu, Ahmed Hassan, Andrea Cervone, Jamie Carroll
Absent:   Mario Williams

Amend Agenda:  Awet Eyasu made a motion to amend the agenda to adopt Resolution to for the DeKalb County
Land Bank.  Jamie Carroll seconded the motion.  A vote was called and the motion carried (5, 0).

C. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS/ PRESENTATION
C1) Approve Minutes: 6-25-19 Special Call Meetings 10 am and 6:30pm, and Council Meeting 6-4-19
Jamie Carroll made a motion to approve the minutes.  YT Bell seconded the motion.  A vote was called and the
motion carried (5, 0).

C2) Introduce Clarkston New Hires: OFC Brand, OFC Torres, Court Clerk Amanda Stargent and Public Works-
Fatayi Hassan
The City Manager introduced and welcomed new hires OFC Brand , OFC Torres and Fatayi Hassan.

D. REPORTS:
1) Planning & Zoning Report
No Report

2) City Manager’s Report
Mr. Gomez provided the current financial report through June 30, 2019. He discussed the current progress with the
construction projects.  He encouraged residents to attend the upcoming July 4th event and the August 6th National
Night out, with both being held at Milam Park.

3) City Attorney’s Report
No Report

4) Council Remarks
Andrea Cervone discussed the upcoming July 4th which includes an Open Mic event.  She reported on the city’s
partnership with Grandmamma’s House for a program on July 10 on how to appeal property tax assessments.
Senior Game Night will be July 18. The Alif Institute is holding a free Arabic language workshop on July 20. She
provided details on a grant application to assist with energy efficient retrofit program.

Jamie Carroll reported on a scheduled event at Kathmandu on July 10th for operating a childcare in residences. 

Awet Eyasu reported on his attendance of Refugee Day and the Rhoniga celebrations.  He discussed his GMA 
training classes attended at the June annual convention.  



YT Bell discussed the status of the Clarkston Complete Count committee and she encouraged interested residents 
to sign up. She encouraged attendance of the multicultural mental health event scheduled for July 13.  

5) Mayor’s Report
No Report

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Any member of the public may address the Council, during the time allotted for public comment. Each attendee
will be allowed 3 minutes for comments at the discretion of the Presiding Officer. The public comment period will
be limited to 40 minutes and it is not a time for dialogue. If your public comment contains a series of questions,
please submit those to the City Clerk in writing. This will facilitate follow-up by the council or staff. The City
Council desires to allow an opportunity for public comment; however, the business of the City must proceed in an
orderly, timely manner.

Debby Gathman discussed her code citation for selling eggs.

Susan Hood urged the council to direct staff to use the RFP process for the zoning rewrite.

Pat Davis Morris thanked the City in their cooperation with their neighborhood block party.

John Cargile thanked the Mayor for his positive comments in a recent interview.  He encouraged transparency and
honesty in the zoning rewrite process.

Mayor Terry closed the public comments and reminded the public hearing sign in will conclude in approximately
10 minutes.  Anyone interested in speaking should sign up on the forms.

F. OLD BUSINESS
F1) PUBLIC HEARING: Consider a variance application request from Tad Braswell, Oak Hall Companies, LLC to
vary from Section 703 NR-3 High Density Neighborhood Residential District (f) Bulk and area regulations to
reduce the minimum lot size of 5,000 sq. ft. to 3, 000 sq. ft. and to reduce the minimum lot width of 50 feet to 40
feet. If granted the applicant will develop 37 parcels on the properties located at 3809, 3835, 3861, and 3827 East
Avenue, Clarkston, GA 30021.
The Planning and Development Director provided information on the application for variance. The application was
presented at the Planning & Zoning Meeting on May 21 and then the Council Meeting June 4th when it was
deferred. Ms. Qawiy stated the staff recommended approval of the variance request with the conditions:
1. The minimum lot widths of all 36 lots shall be 40 feet with;

a. 1 lot shall be a minimum of 3200 square feet
b. 11 lots shall have a minimum lot size of 3300 square feet
c. 6 lots shall have a minimum lot size of 3400 square feet
d. 8 lots shall have a minimum lot size of 3500 square feet
e. 4 lots have a minimum lot size of 3700 square feet
f. The 6 lots that abut the Snapfinger Creek Tributary shall have a minimum lot size of 5,000
square feet.

2. The developer is limited to build 36 homes on the proposed 4.5+/- acres.
3. The developer shall adhere to the 24 conditions as approved at the May 7, 2019 City Council
meeting for the parcels located at 3861/3827/3865/3809 East Avenue.
4. The developer is required to submit a final plat for approval to staff and DeKalb County for
recording before applying for any permits.

        Mayor Terry stated the public hearing time would be for 14 minutes allotted for each side. 

The applicant Ted Braswell spoke on the need for the requested variance and the proposed project 

Mayor Terry opened the public hearing. 

Public Hearing 



Speakers in Support: 
Hazel Poe (current property owner) spoke in support of the variance request. 
Doug Dillard (Dillard Sellars Attorneys at Law) spoke in support of the variance request. 
Connie Stafford spoke in support of the variance request. 

Speakers in Opposition: 
Lisa Williams spoke in opposition of the variance request. 
Ann McCormack spoke in opposition of the variance request. 
Dean Moore spoke in opposition of the variance request. 
Laura Hopkins spoke in opposition of the variance request. 

Mayor Terry closed the public hearing. 

Jamie Carroll made a motion to approve the application for a variance with the staff recommended conditions. 
Councilman Carroll stated in resident expressed concerns regarding the tree canopy, the variance will allow for 
more preservation of existing trees.  YT Bell seconded the motion.  Councilwoman Bell stated that the adopted LCI 
study called for a variety of housing options at different price points. Councilman Eyasu requested comments be 
held until the completion of the motion.  
Discussion.  
Awet Eyasu requested the council use facts to make determinations and requested they maintain the NR1, 10,000 
square foot lot size to eliminate creating a precedent for future developments.  
Additional discussion on the potential greenspace on the project.  

A vote was called and the motion carried (3- YES: Jamie Carroll, Andrea Cervone, YT Bell, 1- NO: Awet Eyasu, 1 
ABSTAIN: Ahmed Hassan). 

G. NEW BUSINESS
G1) Approve 2019 Millage Rate
a) Presentation
The City manager provide a presentation on the proposed 2019 Millage rate.

b) Public Hearing to take comment on the proposed 2019 millage rate
Mayor Terry opened the public hearing.
Dean Moore addressed questions on new developments and their impact on the current tax digest.
No other comments.
Mayor Terry closed the public hearing.

c) Adopt 2019 Millage Rate by ordinance
Ahmed Hassan made a motion to approve the 2019 millage rate as 15.89.  YT bell seconded the motion. A Vote
was called and the motion carried (5, 0).

G2)  Appoint members for the Historical Preservation Commission  
Mayor Terry invited Pat Davis Morris and Dean Moore, applicants in attendance, to spoke on their interest to 
serve on the Historic Preservation Commission. 

Discussion: The Commission shall consist of three (3) members, two (2) appointed by the City Council and one 
(1) appointed by the Mayor. All members shall be residents of Clarkston. Members shall serve three (3) year
terms. Members may not serve more than two (2) consecutive terms. Initial appointments shall be: one (1)
member for one (1) year to be appointed by the Mayor; one (1) member for two (2) years, appointed by the City
Council; and one (1) member for three (3) years, appointed by City Council.

Mayor Terry stated his nominee will be Ashton Walker (one year term).  He further stated a poll by the Council 
nominated Pat Davis Morris (3 year term) and Debra Johnson (2 year term). 



Awet Eyasu made a motion to appoint Ashton Walker (Mayor Nominee -one year term), Debra Johnson (2 year 
term) and Pat Davis Morris (3 year term). Andrea Cervone seconded the motion.  Awet Eyasu asked to nominate 
Dean Moore as a backup in the event a position comes open.  A vote was called and the motion carried (5, 0).  

G3)  Application for a Temporary Alcohol License One Day Special Event 
The City Manager advised this event will be held on August 15 at the Clarkston Community Center. 

YT Bell made a motion to approve the Temporary Alcohol License One Day Special Event with a maximum of 
four pourers.  Andrea Cervone seconded the motion.  A vote was called and the motion carried (4-YES Jamie 
Carroll, Andrea Cervone, YT Bell, Awet Eyasu, 1-ABSTAIN: Ahmed Hassan). 

G4)  Adopt Resolution of the City Of Clarkston Related to the DeKalb County Transit Master Plan 
The City Manager stated that the resolution would be updated to add language under #3 “The City of Clarkston 
requests that the cities within DeKalb County have a formal role in determining the project priorities of the transit 
master plan to include a Clarkston Arterial Rapid Transit (ART) component.”  

Jamie Carroll made a motion to adopt the Resolution of the City Of Clarkston Related to the DeKalb County 
Transit Master Plan with the amendment that on Section 3, they include that we recommend they include a City 
of Clarkston Arterial Rapid Transit (ART) component. YT Bell seconded the motion.  A vote was called and the 
motion carried (5, 0).  

G5) Adopt Resolution to Support DeKalb County Land Bank 
Mr. Gomez stated the Council had approved an IGA with DeKalb in April 2017 and he detailed the interim 
interactions and the purpose of the Land bank. Discussion on the process for adoption by the Land Bank 
agreement with Lithonia and DeKalb County.  

Jamie Carroll made a motion to adopt the resolution to Support DeKalb County Land Bank. Awet Eyasu 
seconded the motion.  A vote was called and the motion carried (5, 0).  

H. ADJOURNMENT:
Awet Eyasu made a motion to adjourn the Council Meeting.  YT Bell seconded the motion.  A vote was
called and the motion carried (5, 0).
Meeting adjourned



MINUTES 

CLARKSTON CITY COUNCIL 

Tuesday July 30, 2019 -7:00pm 

Officials Present 

Mayor:  Ted Terry 

Council: YT Bell, Awet Eyasu, Ahmed Hassan, Jamie Carroll, Andrea 

Cervone 

City Manager: Robin I. Gomez 

City Clerk: Tracy Ashby  

City Attorney: Stephen Quinn 

Mayor Terry called the Work Session to order at 7:10pm. 

Ahmed Hassan made a motion to amend the agenda to add an Executive Session to discuss a Legal 

matter.  Awet Eyasu seconded the motion.  A vote was called and the motion carried (5, 0).  

Work Session 

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Executive Session to discuss a Legal Issue 

Jamie Carroll made a motion to go into executive session to discuss a legal issue.  Ahmed Hassan 

seconded the motion.  A vote was called and the motion carried (5, 0).   

E. ADJOURNMENT:

Jamie Carroll made a motion to close the executive session and to adjourn the meeting.  Andrea Cervone 

seconded the motion.  A vote was called and the motion carried (5, 0).  Meeting adjourned. 



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF CLARKSTON 

CLARKSTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS AGENDA / MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: August 8, 2019 

SUBJECT: Reschedule the November 5 Council Meeting and the December 31 Work Session. 

 

 
 

PURPOSE:  For the Council to approve rescheduling the November 5, 2019 Council Meeting to Thursday 
November 7th to accommodate the November 5th Municipal Election and for the City Council to 
consider rescheduling the Tuesday, December 31 Work Session to Monday, December 30th. 

NEED/ IMPACT:  The November Council Meeting currently falls on the same day as the City of Clarkston 
Municipal General Election. Holding both the Election and the Council Meeting on the same day may 
present scheduling conflicts for Elected Officials and citizens who may wish to participate in both of 
these civic opportunities.  Additionally, some administrative staff have work responsibilities to both the 
Municipal Election and the Council meeting which would present a challenge.  Moving the November 
Council Meeting will allow Officials, citizens and staff to perform respective responsibilities without 
conflict or limitation. 

The December Work Session falls currently falls on Tuesday, December 31, New Year’s Eve.  Elected 
Officials, Residents and Staff may have scheduling conflicts that would prevent participation in the work 
Session.  Moving the December work session to Monday, December 30th would alleviate any scheduling 
conflicts.  

RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends that the Council approve rescheduling the November 5th 
Council Meeting to Thursday, November 7th and to reschedule the Tuesday, December 31 work session 
to Monday, December 30th.  

ITEM NO: F1 
CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION TYPE: 
Resolution HEARING TYPE: 

Council Meeting 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

ATTACHEMENT: YES NO 
Pages:  

PUBLIC HEARING: YES  NO 

INFORMATION CONTACT: Robin I. Gomez 
PHONE NUMBER: 404-296-6489  



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF CLARKSTON 

CLARKSTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS AGENDA / MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: August 8, 2019 

SUBJECT: Adopt an Ordinance to amend Chapter 11 of the City Code to Adjust the Annual License Fee 
Amount to be Paid by Insurance Companies 

 

 
 

PURPOSE:  To consider adopting the attached Ordinance Amending Chapter 11 of the Code to adjust the 
annual license fee amount to be paid by insurance companies.   

NEED/ IMPACT:  The City of Clarkston requires insurance companies to pay an annual license fee for the 
privilege of engaging in the business of insurance within Clarkston.   

O.C.G.A 33-8-8 outlines the fee schedule for the annual license fee on each insurance company doing
business within the municipal corporate limits not to exceed the following schedule:

Population of Municipal Corporation Amount 
----------------------------------- 
Under 1,000 $ 15.00 
1,000 - 1,999 25.00 
2,000 - 4,999 40.00 
5,000 - 9,999 50.00 
10,000 - 24,999 75.00 
25,000 - 49,999 100.00 
50,000 and over 150.00 

The US Census Bureau population estimate for the City of Clarkston was 12,757.  Due the City of 
Clarkston annexations in 2015 and 2016, our population growth now allows us to increase our annual 
license fee from $50 to $75. 

RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends the City Council adopt the attached Ordinance to amend 
Chapter 11 of the City Code to adjust the annual license fee amount to be paid by insurance companies 
to $75.        

ITEM NO: F2  
CONSENT AGENDA
  
ACTION TYPE: 
Ordinance HEARING TYPE: 

Council Meeting 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

ATTACHMENT: YES NO 
Pages: 1 

PUBLIC HEARING: YES NO 

INFORMATION CONTACT: Robin Gomez 
PHONE NUMBER: 404-296-6489 ext. 411 







CITY OF CLARKSTON 
 

CLARKSTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

BUSINESS AGENDA / MINUTES 
 

MEETING DATE: August 8, 2019 
 

SUBJECT:  Approve the Redspeed Services Agreement 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PURPOSE:    
RedSpeed School Zone Speed Safety Program 
To approve the attached contract with Redspeed to provide for Automated Traffic Enforcement Safety Devices in 
City of Clarkston School Zones (Atlanta Area School for the Deaf). 
 
NEED/ IMPACT:   
Redspeed agrees to provide a turnkey solution for SPE Systems to Clarkston wherein all reasonably necessary 
elements required to implement and operate the solution are the responsibility of Redspeed.  
 
Fee include all costs required and associated with SPE system installation, maintenance and ongoing field and back-
office operations.  Includes camera equipment, LPR Module, installation, maintenance, violation processing services, 
DMV records access, mailing of required documents, call center support for general program questions, public 
awareness program support, and access to web-based SPE System for Certified Peace Officer review. RedSpeed will 
collect 35% service fee for each paid violation.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends City Council to approve the contract between Redspeed School Zone 
Speed Safety Program and the City of Clarkston. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
   

ITEM NO:  H1 

ACTION TYPE: 
Resolution 
 

HEARING TYPE: 
Council Meeting 

DEPARTMENT: City Administration 

ATTACHMENT: YES   NO   
Pages: 17 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: YES    NO  

INFORMATION CONTACT: ROBIN I. GOMEZ,  
PHONE NUMBER: 404-296-6489   





































Page 1 of 1 
 

CITY OF CLARKSTON 
 

CLARKSTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

BUSINESS AGENDA / MINUTES 
 

MEETING DATE: August 9, 2019 
 

 
SUBJECT: To consider adopting a revision to Chapter 18 (Traffic) to create Section 18-7 ‘Automated 
Traffic Enforcement Safety System’ for the Purpose of Authorizing the Use of Automated Traffic 
Enforcement Safety Device in School Zones 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PURPOSE:   
To provide a provision that will allow the installation of Automated Traffic Enforcement Safety 
Device in Clarkston School Zones 
 
NEED/ IMPACT:   
The City Council considers the safety of children and the proper adherence to posted speed limits in 
school zones, essential to preventing accidents and injuries.   
 
In 2018 (House Bill 978),  the Georgia General Assembly enacted laws regulate drivers operating a 
vehicle in excess of the posted limit within a designated School Zone, including reporting of 
violations and enforcement. The attached ordinance enact and regulate the automated traffic 
enforcement safety device operations in Clarkston School Zones. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends that the Mayor and Council adopt a revision to Chapter 18 
(Traffic) to create Section 18-7 ‘Automated Traffic Enforcement Safety System’ for the Purpose of 
Authorizing the Use of Automated Traffic Enforcement Safety Device in School Zones 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

ATTACHEMENT: YES  NO 
Pages:  

PUBLIC HEARING: YES  NO 

INFORMATION CONTACT:   Robin I. Gomez 

PHONE NUMBER: 404-296-6489   

ITEM NO: H2 

ACTION TYPE: 
 Ordinance  HEARING TYPE:  

Council Meeting 
 
















	SUMMARY RedSpeed Automated Traffic Enfrocement Agreement-8-1-19.pdf
	SUBJECT:  Approve the Redspeed Services Agreement

	Draft Minutes Council Meeting  7-2-2019.pdf
	G. NEW BUSINESS




